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" Malave, Erin

From: corphelp
_Sent:  Thursday, July 29, 2010 11:23 AM
‘To: ‘Joann Chavis'
Subject: RE: Update of principal office/and mailing address

Your regquest has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.’

Thank You '
ity kot

Internet Access = - i

Software Scheduling Specialist

i
Pirase take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Fiorida Depantiment of State values your
foedback as a custamer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Intarim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.

From: Joann Chavis [mailto:joann@michaelwmmead.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2010 11:21 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: "John S. Mead' .
Subject: Update of principal office/and mailing address |

i
Please update the principal address and mailing address c'af the following Limited Liability-CompanieS'

Brownstone Manor Developers, LLC- Document LOB000113641 Principal Address Mailing Address to:
345 E. James Lee Bivd

Crestview, FL 32539 : ‘
ManagerlMember— Premier Community Holdings, LL 345 E. James Lee Blvd Crestvnew FL 32539

Hurlburt Road Properties, LLC-Document Number 1.0900
_ address of Manager/Member
345 E. James Lee Bivd
Crestview, FL 32539
Manager/Membar— Premier Community Holdings, LLC- 34

6577 Pnncupal Address Malllng Address and

i
James Lee Bivd Crestwew FL 32539

Premuer Community Holdings, LLC- Document Number- LOBDOO‘I
Manager/Member Detail
- 345 E. James Lee Bivd
Crestview, FL 32539
Manger/Member- Premier Community Bank of the Emerald Coast-

07 Prmc&pal Address Mailing Address and

45 E. James Lee Bivd Crestview, FL 32539

Premier Community Bank of the Emerald Coast- Document Number P06
Address ‘

345 E. James Lee Blvd | : ‘
Crestview, FL 32539 : i

-1
H

09015 Pr|n0|pa| Address, Mailing

Please send us a confirmation e-mail that these ic:hamges have been made on your’records. Thank you.
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" _‘Michael'Wm Mead PA

= 'Paralegal for John S. Mead

" 24 Walter Martin Road

.Fort Walton Beach, Fl. 32548-1329
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"The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirlis. i
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